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Jade Brown

From: Kendra Brebant <Kendra.Brebant@mcmurraymetis.org>
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 2:04 PM
To: Elections
Cc: Don Scott
Subject: RE: Form 26 - D. Scott

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

External Message - Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email 
Hello Jade, 
 
Is this sufficient? 
 
Campaign Disclosure – Robbie Picard Media  
All costs related to the following 
1. Launch Party 
2. Initial Signage 
3. Pin Design 
4. Marketing 
5. Initial Brochures 
6. Door Knockers 
7. Digital Campaign 
8. Coffee Chat Events 
 
Grand Total Campaign Costs: $6k 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kendra 
 
 
 

From: Jade Brown <Jade.Brown@rmwb.ca> On Behalf Of Elections 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 11:44 AM 
To: Kendra Brebant <Kendra.Brebant@mcmurraymetis.org>; Elections <Elections@rmwb.ca> 
Cc: Don Scott  
Subject: Re: Form 26 - D. Scott 
 

Hi Kendra, 
 
Thanks for sharing. Part of the requirements of disclosure is to include an itemized listing of the expenses for the 
campaign that's been spent to date.  
 
Could you also send that through? I'll do a review of the forms and get back to you with any questions. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Thanks 
Jade 
 

  

Jade Brown [she/her/hers] 

Returning Officer and Chief Legislative Officer 

Legislative Services 
   

T: 780-588-4720 | M: 780-714-0179 | rmwb.ca  

9909 Franklin Avenue 

Fort McMurray | ᓂᐢᑕᐋᐧᔮᐤ | Nistawâyâw | Ełídlį Kuę́ 

Alberta  T9H 2K4 

  

I humbly acknowledge that the land on which we live, learn, work and play is Treaty 8 Territory, the 
traditional lands of the Cree, Dene, and the unceded territory of the Métis. 

  

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this email message and any attachments may be confidential and legally 
privileged and is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only.  If you are not an intended recipient, please: (1) notify me immediately by 
replying to this message; (2) do not use, disseminate, distribute or reproduce any part of the message or any attachment; and (3) destroy all 
copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you. 

  

 

From: Kendra Brebant <Kendra.Brebant@mcmurraymetis.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 11:27 AM 
To: Elections <Elections@rmwb.ca> 
Cc: Don Scott  
Subject: Form 26 - D. Scott 
  

External Message - Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email 

Hello, 

  

Please see the attached form 26 for Don Scott. 

  

If there is anything else required, please let us know. 
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Thank you, 

  

Kendra Brebant 
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